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ALAMEDA COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

. TO: California Energy Commission, Docket Unit _
FROM: Intervenor Cindy Horvath, Alameda County
- SUBJ: Docket No.: 06-AFC-6; Application for the Eastshore

Energy Center

' DATE: January 16, 2008

. To whom it may concern,

. Please find attached the original signed copy of the docketed

. Declaration for Cindy Horvath for the Eastshore Energy Center

. Docket No.: 06-AFC-6 proceedings. This signed original was

- inadvertently not included in the Docketed Declaration which is a
- portion of Exhibit 534.

- Please contact Cindy Horvath at 510-670-6511 if you have any
~ questions.
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DECLARATION OF
Cindy Horvath

I, Cindy Horvath, declare as follows:

| am presently employed as a Senior Transportation Planner for the Alameda County
Community Development Agency.

Among my duties as a Senior Transportation Planner, | serve as Staff to the
Alameda County Airport Land Use Commission.

A copy of my professional qualifications and experience is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

The attached document marked Aftachment 1 is a true and correct copy of the
publicly-available draft of the Hayward Executive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
dated December 2007

The attached document marked Attachment 2 is a true and correct copy of the
agenda for the January 16, 2008 meeting of the Alameda County Airport Land Use
Commission.

| present these documents in lieu of prefiled direct testimony for the California
Energy Commission’s proceeding on the Eastshore Energy Center.

I am personally familiar with the facts and conclusions related in the testimony and if
called as a witness could testify competently thereto.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Dated: _! /”/Og Signed: ' Y

At:
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